CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA
CONVENTION AND VISITORS' BUREAU BOARD OF

DIRECTORS MEETING

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The ACVB Board may take ilems out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at
any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state faw Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work

session or executive session

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with "Boots on the Ground” to ensure unigue experiences and lifelona memories.

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from September 25, 2024

3. Consider: Financial Report

4. Consider: Changes to Financial Policy

5. Review and Discuss: Nominations Policy

6. Consider: Motion by Grant Jury for 2024.25 Arts Marketing Grant Awards

7. Update: Film Commission

8. Announcement: TripAdvisor and Tourism Friendly Designation Reception
9. Public Forum
10. General Announcements from Board Members

11. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is November 20, 2024
(One week early due to Thanksgiving)

12. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the buiiding. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible, Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone (806) 378-3013 or the City TDD number at (806) 378-4229




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN

THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with “Boots on the Ground” to ensure unique experiences and lifelong memories.

Call to Order
- Angela Knapp Eggers called the meeting to order.

Approval of Minutes from August 28, 2024

- Motion to approve made by Coco Duckworth, Tom seconded. After a Board vote the motion passed.

Discuss and Consider: Funding Request for Wrangler’s Sponsorship

- Kashion Smith announced that the CVB is wanting to do a wrap on the Amarillo Wranglers bus. It will come
with benefits such as our logo, partners and website. What the CVB is proposing is for it to come out of this
year's budget or reserves. Motion to approve under the conditions of the 2023.24 budget or reserves
whichever is deemed appropriate by Bobby Lee, Phyllis Golden seconded. After a Board vote the motion
passed.

Executive Session -Sec. 551.071 - Consult with attorney on a matter in which the attorney’s duty to
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct conflicts with
this chapter.

Executive Session-Sec. 551.074 — Discuss the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, dismissal of to hear a complaint against the public officer or

employee.
1L Discussion: Staff salary increases

1L Discussion: Executive Director Evaluation

- The CVB Staff was not present for the Executive Board’s discussion of ltems 6 and 7. Notes from
those discussions were taken by Leslie Schmidt, Sr. Assistant City Attorney which are sealed and filed
in the CVB office.

Consider and Necessary Action: Staff Salaries

- Motion to approve made by Jason Fenton salaries as presented, Coco Duckworth seconded. After a
Board vote the motion passed.

Public Forum

- There were no comments




visiTh

TEXAS

8. General Announcements from Board Members

- Beth Duke announced that Jazztober starts Tuesday night. They have also reprinted the downtown
dining guide. The Pantex transition team 300-415 workers into the happy state bank. 50 employees from
goldstar trust are also coming to happy state bank.

9. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is October 23, 2024

10. Adjournment

- There being no further business Angela Knapp Eggers adjourned the meeting.




VISIT L (806)374-1497

i i
4 @® & 1000 S. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101

AMARILLO CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU
NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA
SPORTS COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2024, AT 8:30 AMIN THE
BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Sports Commission may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part
of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting as
necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special
meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

a—

. Call to Order

. Approval of Minutes from July 9, 2024

. General Announcements

. NCAA Hosts/Sites announced tomorrow October 2™

. NJCAA- Championship at WT on Wednesday, December 18"- tickets
. New VP of Athletics at WTAMU- Doug Lipinski

S.P.O.R.T.S. the Relationship Conference October 14-17, 2024
Playeasy update

Discussion on future meeting dates and agenda items. The next meeting date is
January 7, 2025.

10. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south
side of the building. An access ramp leading to the main entry is located at the side of the building.
Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is
equipped with disability restroom facilities and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities
who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary’s
Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone at 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229.

0




I I
VISIT |' |' L. (806)374-1497
2! ® @ 1000 . Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SPORTS MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2024, AT 8:30
AM IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Call to Order

Amy Tarr called the meeting to order

2. Approval of Minutes from July 9, 2024

Motion to approve made by Bo Fowlkes, Jerry Branch seconded.

3. General Announcements
Jerry Branch announced that they are approved and ready to move forward.
Payment plan has been submitted as well. Just waiting on infrastructure to actually
break ground.
Bo Fowlkes announced that ice is going down in the coliseum. Waiting on glass to
show up on Friday to be put in on Monday. PNC fighting is happening in October as
well. Parks and Rec planning to utilize the pavilion for Volleyball. Football will be
coming back switching from Amarillo Venom to Amarillo Dusters. Soccer will also
be coming back.

4. NCAA Hosts/Sites announced tomorrow October 2™

Amy announced that these sites will be announced on Oct 2™.
5. NJCAA- Championship at WT on Wednesday, December 18" tickets

Amy announced that if you want tickets let us know.

6. New VP of Athletics at WTAMU- Doug Lipinski
Amy announced that Doug is very open and interested in anything especially youth
sports. He is interested in demographics toward the younger audience.

7. S.P.O.R.T.S. the Relationship Conference October 14-17, 2024
Amy announced that Stephanie and her will be going to the conference. They have
requested their appointments for the conference. A good variety such as chess

competitions to power lifting.



8. Playeasy update
Amy shared what the platform actually looks like. The purpose is to try to build up
your facility profile. Also can be used to promote what upcoming events are
happening.

9. Discussion on future meeting dates and agenda items. The next meeting date is
January 7, 2025.

10. Adjournment
There being no further business Amy Tarr adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexis Gunter



Rl

TEXAS

AMARILLO CONVENTION AND VISITOR BUREAU
NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA
ARTS COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2024, AT 11:00 AM IN THE BOARDROOM
OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Arls Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda Al or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any
time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session

or executive session

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Minutes from September 3, 2024
3. Update: CVB Board

4. Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board
5. Update: 24-25 Arts Grants

6. Discussion: Combined Film, Arts and Music Social Hour

7. Public Forum

8. General Announcements from Committee Members

9. Future meeting dates
The next meeting date is November 5, 2024.

10. Adjournment

“Learn the rules like a pro, so you can break them like an artist.” - Pablo Picasso

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main entry is located
at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities, and
elevators that are accessible Individuals with disabilities who require special accommadations, or a sign language interpreler must contact the City Secretary’s Office 48

hours prior to meeting lime by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR ARTS MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2024, AT 11:00 AMIN THE
BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Call to Order
- Rachel Flores called the meeting to order.

Approval of Minutes from September 3, 2024
- Motion to approve made by Kay Kennedy, Beth Duke seconded.

Update: CVB Board

- Kashion Smith announced that the board wrapped up budget, staff reviews and Director reviews.
Other than that, there was a request to use reserves to wrap the Amarillo Wranglers Bus in Visit
Amarillo advertising.

Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board

- Cindy Perez announced that the applications for the mural grants open today October 15t and close on
December 1. Applications for all boards are currently open.

Update: 24-25 Arts Grants

- Sherman Bass announced that the application period is closed, and the review committee is meeting
this week. It will go to the board in the October meeting and will announce final approvals at the next
Arts meeting.

Discussion: Combined Film, Arts and Music Social Hour

- Sherman Bass announced that the Film Commission has had 2 film maker social hour and we would
like to do a combine social hour. We are considering doing that in conjunction with first Friday in

December from 5-6pm.
- Suggestions were made from the committee to do it the first Friday in January or February 2025.

Public Forum

- No Public Comments.

General Announcements from Committee Members

- Deana PPHM Friday will be opening for the regional art faculty show from @ different institutions.
Saturday October 5% is Dino Day from 2-5pm. On October 10" Timothy Egan will host a talk.

- Cindy Perez with Parks and Rec they are having a paint in the park on October15™" at Memorial Park
which is a free event 6 — 7:30pm. Boo at the Zoo Oct 18-19 from 6-9pm. Monster Park Halloween
Festival on October 26th at Memoria! Park starting at 6pm.




VISIT

TEXAS

Alissa Henderson with Amarillo Opera announced they are getting ready for Carmen which will take
place this weekend October 5.

Sammie with the Amarillo Symphony announced on October 11-12 they are having a 100"
anniversary concert with a newly commissioned piece about Cadillac Ranch and a Trio named Time
for 3. Chamber music Amarillo concert is the following weekend Oct 19. Education concert — Kinder
concert is happening this month on October 23-24. On October 25" they will have Symphony
Spooktacular. Also announced the symphony released Centennial Coffee table book about their first
100 years.

Kay Kennedy with High Plains Radio announced they are still unpacking to their new office space.
Jason with ALT announced they just wrapped up Waitress. Arsenic and Old Lace running October 24t
through November 3. If you know of anyone who is needing tickets go to your local library and you
can check out tickets and see a show for free. Academy just cast Charlottes Web for November.
Auditions for a Christmas Story happening this week. ALT is hosting a candlelight concert on October
30,

Beth Duke with Center City announced Jazztober is kicking off tonight and will happen every Tuesday
of October. This will be a free event. She also announced that the Center City arches have been
removed in order to have a new paint job and LED lights will be installed. Also announced that they
have new Downtown Dining guides.

Amanda Jarnagin with AMoA announced that this week they have the Lad lecture. At the end of the
month, they will have Christmas Roundup with 135 different businesses. It will be in the North and
South exhibit hall at the Civic Center November 1-3.

Ashley Almanza with AQHA announced they are having a youth art show field trip happening
tomorrow and Thursday. Youth Art show open to all youth, happening in December with a 15t , 2nd, 3
and honorable mention with cash prizes. Behind the Action exhibit happening which is about making
the magic with horses in Hollywood which will run November 12,

Kate McSwain with the Amarillo Film Society announced that the Amarillo international Film Festival is
happening October 10-12 at Arts in the Sunset.

Kashion Smith announced that the CVB has received their Tourism Friendly Certification. We will be
inviting the State Tourism Office on December 10™ to present our designation.

Rachel Flores announced that at Arts in the Sunset the National Geographic exhibit is open and is
free to the public. This Friday for art walk there will be a costume contest and pumpkin contest with
trick or treating. Blind Bird Designs will have a night glow on October 18" with a hot works program.

9. Future meeting dates

The

next meeting date is November 5, 2024.

10. Adjournment

There being no further business Rachel Flores adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

oo

Alexis Gunter

St




GREATER

ANIARI“'
®
FILM COMMISSION

COMMITTEE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2024, AT 9:00 AM IN THE
_ BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Film Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be
discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final
decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes from September 10, 2024
3. Introductions and Acknowledgements

4. General Announcements

5. Update: CVB Board

6. Update: Film Office

Projects, locations directory, production directory, film festival

7. Future meeting dates

November 12, 2024 annual report with film friendly communities invited
December 10, 2024 possible special Tourism Friendly event

January 14, 2025

February 7, 2025 possible First Friday - Film/ Music/ Arts combined Social Hour

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building. An
access ramp leading to the main entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are
available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with accessible restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible.
Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary's
Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 806-378-3013 or the City TDD number at 806-378-4229.



GREATER A8 £}

k| R
AMARI®=0.
FILM COMMISSION

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FILM COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8,
2024, AT 9:00 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO,
TEXAS.

1. Call to Order
- Sheryl Anderson called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from September 10, 2024
- Motion to approve made by Thanne Doherty, Kate McSwain seconded.

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements

- Everyone in the room introduced themselves

4. General Announcements

- Kate McSwain announced that the film festival is going great. VIP event is sold out. Overall,
the experience should be a good turnout.

- Thanne Doherty announced they went to Y Texas representing SIS and gave out
information on what is going on in Amarillo.

5. Update: CVB Board

- Sherman Bass announced that the budget was finalized and council approved budget.
Kashion will go to council today to have a budget amendment. The CVB is doing a bus wrap
for the Amarillo Wranglers.

6. Update: Film Office
- Sherman Announced the following:

Projects: 1923 and Yellowstone are out of town and dates for the shows to be announced. Several
independent films thinking about filming in the area. Samantha Brown did a Route 66 production.

Locations Directory: Promotion both in person and on social media has not done well. Hopeful in the
future to really put in effort to build this up.

Production directory: This has gone better but the directory is crew initiated.
Film Festival: The awards were made by Blind Bird Designs. Local media has been a great support.



GREATER

AMARIE%D

FILM COMMISSION

7. Future meeting dates

November 12, 2024 annual report with film friendly communities invited
December 10, 2024 possible special Tourism Friendly event

January 14, 2025

February 7, 2025 possible First Friday - Film/ Music/ Arts combined Social Hour

8. Adjournment

- There being no further business Shery! Anderson adjourned the meeting

Respectfully submitted,

(o Tk

Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant



I
” - CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &

! AGENDA
.t CONVENTION AND TOURISM COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The C&T Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
al any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Voles or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a

work session or executive session

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes from September 11, 2024

3. General Announcements

4. Update: Texas Friendly Designation and Presentation Event

5. Update: NCAA Bid Decisions

6. Reminder: Weekly Edit and Front Desk Friday

7. Presentation: Route 66 Rewards — Matt Marrs and Chase Hess

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.

The next meeting date is November 13, 2024

9. Adjournment
Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with

disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229



VISIT

TEXAS

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR C&TMEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN
THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Callto Order

- Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.
2. Approval of Minutes from September 11, 2024
Motion to approve made by Paul Dees, Al Patel seconded.
3. General Announcements

- Beth Duke announced that Jazztober had about 300 people for their second night. There are 2 more

weeks to go, every Tuesday in October. Also, Center City has printed new downtown dining guides.
- Sherman Bass announced that AiFF is this Thursday through Saturday.

- Kamden Slough announced that the Don Harrington Discovery Center has the Dueling Piano coming

up and Monster Bash.
4. Update: Texas Friendly Designation and Presentation Event

- Kashion Smith announced that the CVB is officially designated as Tourism Friendly. The govemor’s
office will be coming in December to give us our certificate. On December 11" in place of C&T there will

be a training session from Trip Advisor.
5. Update: NCAA Bid Decisions

- Amy Tarr announced that we did not win any of the bids. There was a lot that went into the process and

the CVB learned a lot. We won't get another chance to bid for 2 years.



TEXAS

6. Reminder: Weekly Edit and Front Desk Friday

- Kashion Smith reminded everyone to ask their front desk if they are still receiving the Weekly Edit and
Front Desk Friday. Tuesday is when the Weekly Edit comes out with a full week of events and Front
Desk Friday is a good snapshot of the weekend. These are important for your visitors to see an overview

of things happening around town.
7. Presentation: Route 66 Rewards — Matt Marrs and Chase Hess

- Matt Marrs gave a presentation on the Route 66 Rewards which is an independent rewards program for
independent hotels. For the first 20 partner hotels it is free to sign up. Never a cost to be a rewards
member. On the website every hotel that is a member will be on their map for travelers to see. There will
be a link directly to their hotel to book. The idea is to have a chain of direct referrals. The only thing they
ask from the hotel is to offer a 10% discount for the members. You can see all partner hotels on the

website.

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.

The next meeting date is November 13, 2024
9. Adjournment
- There being no further business Matt Marrs adjourned the meeting.
Respectfully submitted,
Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant



_?*?J’*»,«"fi'_;ﬂﬂ!Ll@

End of Year Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2023.24
October 2023 - September 2024

Prepared by
Braley Beck

Prepared on

October 17, 2024



Summary

Quick Look:
The Amarillo Convention and Visitors Bureau demonstrated strong financial management in 2023-24,
maintaining fiscal responsibility with minimal budget variances. Key points of interest:

Total Expenditures: $2.35 million, below the budgeted $2.66 million, reflecting efficient resource
allocation.

Net Revenue: $743,531.73, with $132,489.41 available to be added to reserves, on top of the $490,097
already set aside from prior year adjustments.

HOT Funds: Achieved 97% of the target, with a $73,064 shortfall offset by careful cost control.

Special Events: Though sponsorship revenue fell short for the TX Route 66 Festival, expenses were
kept in check, mitigating the impact.

Overview

This report provides a summary of the Amarillo Convention and Visitors Bureau’s financial performance for the
fiscal year 2023-24, focusing on a comparison between actual and budgeted amounts across key spending
categories. This analysis highlights the areas of alignment with the budget, as well as discrepancies that

occurred throughout the year.

Revenue Performance
The total revenue for the year included a combination of HOT (Hotel Occupancy Tax) Funds, donations,
sponsorships, and merchandise sales. A key highlight:

HOT Funds: Actual revenue from HOT Funds amounted to $2,411,506.86, slightly below the budgeted
$2,484,571, representing a $73,064.14 shortfall, or 97% of the anticipated amount.

Donations and Grants: This revenue source exceeded the budgeted amount, reaching $500, compared
to the budgeted $450, achieving 111% of the target.

Reserves: Actual revenue of $490,097 produced from 2021.22 HOT disbursement True-up minus
2022.23 HOT disbursement True-up.

Special Events; Actual Revenue from Sponsorships, Vendor Fees, Ticket Sales, and Program
Reimbursement totaled $69,423.23, This is below the budgeted amount of $116,000, due to a shortfall
in TX RT 66 Festival sponsorship dollars. This was corrected by controlling TX RT 66 Festival
expenses.

Merchandise Sales & Other Renue: Actual revenue of $10,844.04

Interest Income: Actual income of $120,945.52.

Total Revenue from the 2023.24 FY Year amounted to $3,103,316.65.

Key Expense Categories
The following sections provide a breakdown of actual vs. budgeted spending across key categories:

1.

Administration
o Actual: $1,163,954.81
o Budget: $1,316,438.00



o Variance: Due primarily to staffing changes and reduced professional services costs,
Administration expenses were under budget by $152,483.19

. Advertising

o Actual: $515,789.73

o Budget: $515,975

o Variance: Advertising expenses were within budget, with actual spending aligning closely to
planned amounts.

o Actual: $148,746.93

o Budget: $152,900

o Variance: Advertising expenses were within budget, with actual spending aligning closely to
planned amounts

. Communications

o Actual: $66,0194.73
o Budget: $72,250.00
o Variance: Spending in communications was aligned with the budget. Categories under budget
include: Community Awareness, Professional Organizations, Literature, and Special Events
Film Commission
o Actual: $66,217.91
o Budget: $89,565
o Variance: The film commission category saw some variances, primarily due to diligently cutting
expenses where appropriate and finding footing in this new department. There were also
sponsorship and program reimbursements gained that were unanticipated. Film Commission
expenses were under budget by $23,347.09
Route 66 Festival
o Actual: $118,966.32
o Budget: $165,550
o Variance: Route 66 Festival Expenses came in at $46,583.68 under budget. However, revenue
was under by $48,072.82. Staff worked diligently to control costs in light of revenue not meeting
expectations.

o Actual: $105,586.12

o Budget: $159,460

o Variance: Sales expenditures were $53,873.88 under budget. The sales team was unable to
participate in all anticipated opportunities due to scheduling between various conferences and
ensuring that the highest ROl was obtained from the shows that were attended.

. Servicing

o Actual: $69,881.21

o Budget: $87,200

o Variance: Minor variances were observed in servicing, primarily due to close control of
expenses and ensuring that dollars were spent with a purpose.

. Special Projects

o Actual: $6,675.92

o Budget: $14,050



o Variance: Special projects remained well within the budgeted parameters, ending the year at
$7,374.08 under budget. We had planned to create a float for the Cattle Drive and that did not
come to fruition.

10. Tourism

o Actual: $81,907.24

o Budget: $80,292

o Variance: Tourism spending slightly exceeded the budget. This is primarily due to IPW
expenses being over-attended. This has been corrected in FY’s 2024.25 budget.

Total Performance

In total, the Bureau maintained fiscal responsibility, with slight overspending in some categories, offset by
underspending in others. The total actual expenditure was $2,346,902.94, compared to the budgeted
$2,657,680, representing a balanced approach to resource allocation throughout the year.

Net revenue was $743,531.73. At the start of the year, $490,097 from prior year adjustments was allocated to
reserves. Excluding income from interest, an additional $132,489.41 is now available to be added to reserves.

Conclusion

The Amarillo Convention and Visitors Bureau successfully managed its budget for the fiscal year 2023-24.
Variances in actual vs. budgeted amounts were minor and largely due to strategic adjustments made during
the year to accommodate evolving needs and opportunities. The overall financial health remains strong,
positioning the Bureau well for future endeavors.



Statement of Financial Position

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Petty Cash 0.00
1010 Restricted Interest Checking Account 1,026,472.70
1020 Non-Restricted Checking 18,059.61
1030 Reserves Account 2,028,091.82
1071 Bill.com Money In Clearing 150.00
1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 100,282.13
In-Kind Clearing 0.00
May 2023 Vanilla Gift Card for Content Creators 2713
Total Bank Accounts 3,173,083.39
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 6,876.99
Total Accounts Receivable 6,876.99
Other Current Assets
1060 Undeposited Funds 25.00
1210 Inventory 20,013.88
Inventory Asset 227.50
Total Other Current Assets 20,266.38
Total Current Assets 3,200,226.76
Fixed Assets
1300 Fixed Assets
1310 Furniture 4,328.95
1320 Computers -732.72
1330 Accumulated depreciation -9,315.07
Total 1300 Fixed Assets -5,718.84
Total Fixed Assets -5,718.84
TOTAL ASSETS $3,194,507.92
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2010 Accounts Payable (A/P) -21,529.32
Total Accounts Payable -21,529.32

Credit Cards



2300 Credit Card
2305 BOA Credit Card - Through COA
2310 Spend & Expense Credit Card
Total 2300 Credit Card

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
2100 Sales Tax Payable

2200 Payroll Liabilities
2215 Federal Taxes (941/943/944)
2225 TX Unemployment Tax
2230 Retirement - Employee Contribution
2235 Retirement Loan

2240 Employee Benefits to Pay
2245 Vision
Total 2240 Employee Benefits to Pay

2250 Other Payroll Liabilities

2255 AFLAC Accident

2260 AFLAC Cancer

2265 AFLAC Critical

2270 AFLAC Hospital

2275 AFLAC Short-Term Disability

Total 2250 Other Payroll Liabilities
After-tax Roth
Unauthorized Expense Deduction
Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities

2400 Other Current Liabilities
2410 Employee Expense Reimbursements Payable
Total 2400 Other Current Liabilities

Direct Deposit Payable

Repayment
ATT Maritime Charge
Total Repayment
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening balance equity
Retained Earnings
Net Revenue

Total Equity

Total

0.00
24,604.92
24,604.92
24,604.92

113.93

6,445.02
0.00
1,115.43
0.00

24.65
24.65

152.28
216.06
23.28
35.76
110.40
537.78
0.00
47.29
8,170.17

60.46
60.46
0.00

0.00

0.00
8,344.56
11,420.16
11,420.16

2,325,681.38
113,874.65
743,531.73
3,183,087.76



Total
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $3,194,507.92




Statement of Activity by Class

bty =3 o Commton Honts b Foetaw Lt Ly Torem et Somestad ot
AT P 000
4010 FOT Funos 241150585 241150688
4000 Doaabons and Granis - Inawvusl 5000 50000
4060 Raserves 450097 00 490097 00
Tatal 4000 Reverume 250210300 200210208
4400 Specal Evams Q00
4410 Spunsarshgs 40000 4000900 wm o 4090000
4420 Vanoor Faes 1260500 1260500
4430 Teka Saie 318405 218405
4440 Program Aembursamen! a0 e 790000 dzea sy 12734 14
Total 4400 Gpaciel Everta - sam Lxmoe Bnmes 400000 o 94223
4500 Marchandse Salas @ 8795 15045
4510 Shpping Charges Remtursed e 20100
4830 Provuct Saes T Ties 230186
Tatal 4500 Mercherdm Gele sz E T 4z
4500 10 kg Gorntutons 120 100000
4300 Uneategrnzed Incaime £ 52113
Sales of Proguct Incoma wy 211184 218148
Sales of Product Revania ey (LT 62126
Sarvam o 2mes
Shrppung Ineome ™ 700
Tt Pavmrs 0T es L1 am o Ll nATON ane 000 63 W m ao 28237118
T OF 100D S0
6230 Carstof Goots S Reta 208219 wig 27370
6240 091 of Gaods Sl Pmcessing Fass 104 N
Cast of Goats Sain 270
Toust Cont of Cobercs fand Rl am am a0 am L1 ase am L
$0LAW 0 B oy 4 i XE D Ll 400 50 w0 o
5000 Parsonnel Exparses 000
5100 Satanes ang Wages 01 88928 000 701 85928
5110 Incanives 2075000 200 2075000
5220 Festora) Tazes (941) 5528434 a%o 5525434
2 Suaw Unempoymant s 000 43153
5240 Fecteral Uremploymant wsan uas
5300 Workers Compensaton 142982 1439582
5400 Rasoment nswee 000 751272
5500 Communicalans Alwance 265420 265420
5600 Empoyes Healih 9088372 9088372
5610 Employes Lda & Dsabaty 1027952 1027992
5430 Empioyes DemlaiVison 412800 41700
5710 AFLAG 17802 17802
Tatal 5000 Parsamel Expunase o81.554.72 [ AT
6000 Program Expanses 000
6010 FAWSts Vists 171 604726 178762 [ETTS TiMu 425768 679767
6020 Communty Awareaass %2699 128630 e o dasan 245561
6030 Professional Orgarezatons P 745037 FETT 2426038
3zea 3200376

6040 PW



6050 Saes Tools
6060 Liesalure

6070 PhowgapryVdamgraghy

580 Trada Showa/Organzauons

6090 Presamatons

6110 Specany Aoverssing

120 Saias Caia

130 Frurcal gz =vae

6140 Tamporsion

8150 Consumer Shows

6180 Tour Devepman

180 Egucabon

8190 Equpment

6215 A3 Grants

§220 Aavenisng

%) M Dues #75 Wr ey 3

6260 Sofwars

6270 Resaarch

8295 Tampray Labor
“Tota) €200 Gyl Everta
6310 Ad Proguction
6500 Actvty Fuing
“Total 6000 Frogrem Exganses
7000 Admuxsimive Overhead
7100 Contrectual Serveas
110 Commyncatans Buing
7120 Postagn
7130 Auon Feo
i e e 8 e
7150 Vahela Losa
7160 1T Savcesy
7170 Ranled Equpman
7180 Pl Sarvioms
Total 7100 Catrmaual Gandcan
7200 Ovher Chargery
7210 naurmnca and Borxs
7220 Miniga
TZ30 Lagal Fees
7240 Exacutve Offica Overhaad
7250 Bank fines Sewee Charge
Teesl 7200 Other Chrpen
7300 Aamnrsirains Softwars
7500 Offen Funiure
7600 Ofcn Equpmonn
7700 Ot Supplias
7800 Mesz. Offica Eapansa.
Tata 7000 Adminlermive Overmad
Purchasas

10L778.30

200

477687 533042

1322000 37200
930401

1385189 53622

9719 HATR7Y

1086631
731093
11,25000
1580400
9,10158

1264229

2500
7062388
na1ss
memLss
912726
0022
234538
341480

714685

148,950 00

14874058

225100

37240

UM

079
5279

EoY )

[

12000

3.509.00
16,7014

500000

251780

1948

25384

172581

aazal

88333

404073

27530

7112688

201998

408600

1iaeensy

"I

3829310
vy
LRSS
.

(EUE Y

313790

10558812

4579731

LT

1ok

e

LS
83,001.21

gmtas Prepminy

Touxien

50652

uog

1393418

278653

1990.00
LA

5083

TOTAL
[TE )
5016951
17.000.00
5547578
12449
1249778
1739451
1511113
700000
297078
S8
2060563
807848
146,050 00
Ipemet
2085762
1268408
14,187.91
R a2
08 14
201956
I0L10

1107083

1114159
naRE
912728

90022

341450
71608
e

200000



QueNBooks Paymants Fae 18002 040
Squars Foas an 539

Uncatagonzea Expanse oy

Totad xmacre e sameTs naatas Crs:] L] [EETETY ot Tt LT T Ir ) =0
L L AT [EIETEH] Ameny e m ALY A At s 13 4L 1 AT 150734 800
e ) 12 4512

Tatal Cxbaw et s (=] L] ] (] o e ) am am

7400 Doprocaton Exparsa nern

Tital Ot WLATT 1] am L] s (1] ) (1)

TR Homrs ) ao am (") 00 am [
AL ST T I-Mimen S-uatam lauing A AR T § ALan FAITLE 330734




Budget Vs. Actual FY 2023.24

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
REVENUE
4000 Revenues
4010 HOT Funds 2,411,506.86  2,484,571.00 -73,064.14 97.06 %
4030 Donations and Grants - Individual 500.00 450.00 50.00 111.11 %
4060 Reserves 490,097.00 791,317.00 -301,220.00 61.93 %
Total 4000 Revenues 2,902,103.86 3,276,338.00 -374,234.14 88.58 %
4400 Special Events
4410 Sponsorships 40,900.00 100,500.00 -59,600.00 40.70 %
4420 Vendor Fees 12,605.00 10,000.00 2,605.00 126.05 %
4430 Ticket Sales 3,184.05 2,500.00 684.05 127.36 %
4440 Program Reimbursement 12,734.18 3,000.00 9,734.18 424.47 %
Total 4400 Special Events 69,423.23 116,000.00 -46,576.77 59.85 %
4500 Merchandise Sales 150.45 3,000.00 -2,849.55 5.02 %
4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 291.00 291.00
4530 Product Sales 3,801.86 3,801.86
Total 4500 Merchandise Sales 4,243.31 3,000.00 1,243.31 141.44 %
4600 In-kind Contributions 3,000.00 3,000.00
4900 Uncategorized Income 521.13 521.13
Total Revenue 2,979,291.53  3,395,338.00 -416,046.47 87.75%
COST OF GOODS SOLD
6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 2,773.70 9,500.00 -6,726.30 29.20 %
6240 Cost of Goods Sold Processing Fees 1.04 1.04
Total Cost of Goods Sold 2,774.74 9,500.00 -6,725.26 29.21 %
GROSS PROFIT 2,976,516.79  3,385,838.00 -409,321.21 87.91 %
EXPENDITURES
5000 Personnel Expenses
5100 Salaries and Wages 701,859.28 738,216.00 -36,356.72 95.08 %
5110 Incentives 20,750.00 20,000.00 750.00 103.75 %
5220 Federal Taxes (941) 55,284.34 60,000.00 -4,715.66 92.14 %
5230 State Unemployment 491.93 6,400.00 -5,908.07 7.69 %
5240 Federal Unemployment 448.81 800.00 -351.19 56.10 %
5300 Workers Compensation 1,439.82 2,400.00 -960.18 59.99 %
5400 Retirement 73,512.72 76,244.00 -2,731.28 96.42 %
5500 Communications Allowance 2,654.20 4,200.00 -1,545.80 63.20 %
5600 Employee Health 90,883.72 118,000.00 -27,116.28 77.02%



5610 Employee Life & Disability
5630 Employee Dental/Vision

5710 AFLAC
Total 5000 Personnel Expenses

6000 Program Expenses
6010 FAM/Site Visits
6020 Community Awareness

6030 Professional Organizations

6040 IPW

6050 Sales Tools

6060 Literature

6070 Photography/Videography

6080 Trade Shows/Organizations

6090 Presentations

6110 Specialty Advertising
6120 Sales Calls

6130 Financial Assistance
6140 Transportation

6150 Consumer Shows
6160 Tour Development
6180 Education

6190 Equipment

6215 Arts Grants

6220 Advertising

6250 Association Dues and Memberships

6260 Software

6270 Research

6280 Misc. Meetings

6290 Special Events
6295 Temporary Labor
Total 6290 Special Events

6310 Ad Production

Total 6000 Program Expenses

7000 Administrative Overhead

7100 Contractual Services
7110 Communications Billing
7120 Postage
7130 Audit Fee
7140 Rental Land & Buildings
7150 Vehicle Lease

Actual
10,279.92
4,128.00

-178.02
961,5564.72

46,797.67
8,455.61
24,260.38
32,003.76
164,937.23
50,169.51
17,000.00
55,475.79
124.49
72,497.78
17,394.51
15,111.13
7,000.00
2,970.79
5,899.38
20,605.69
8,078.46
146,950.00
392,666.84
20,957.62
12,684.09
14,187.91
833.82
77,084.14
2,019.96
79,104.10
11,970.93
1,228,137.49

10,666.31
7,319.93
11,250.00
15,804.00
9,101.86

Budget
12,228.00
4,800.00

1,043,288.00

69,492.00
15,115.00
35,400.00
21,000.00
178,988.00
57,600.00
24,000.00
68,200.00
1,000.00
99,700.00
33,230.00
16,260.00
11,000.00
4,750.00
6,600.00
26,100.00
8,000.00
150,000.00
401,472.00
23,755.00
10,310.00
15,500.00
5,000.00
87,600.00
5,500.00
93,100.00
9,700.00
1,385,272.00

9,840.00
10,700.00
11,000.00
15,600.00

9,600.00

over Budget
-1,948.08
-672.00

-178.02
-81,733.28

-22,694.33
-6,659.39
-11,139.62
11,003.76
-14,050.77
-7,430.49
-7,000.00
-12,724.21
-875.51
-27,202.22
-15,835.49
-1,148.87
-4,000.00
-1,779.21
-700.62
-5,494.31
78.46
-3,050.00
-8,805.16
-2,797.38
2,374.09
-1,312.09
-4,166.18
-10,515.86
-3,480.04
-13,995.90
2,270.93
-157,134.51

826.31
-3,380.07
250.00
204.00
-498.14

Total

% of Budget
84.07 %
86.00 %

9217 %

67.34 %
55.94 %
68.53 %
152.40 %
92.15 %
87.10 %
70.83 %
81.34 %
12.45 %
72.72 %
52.35 %
92.93 %
63.64 %
62.54 %
89.38 %
78.95 %
100.98 %
97.97 %
97.81 %
88.22 %
123.03 %
91.53 %
16.68 %
88.00 %
36.73 %
84.97 %
123.41 %
88.66 %

108.40 %
68.41 %
102.27 %
101.31 %
94.81 %



Total

Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
7160 IT Services 12,642.29 12,000.00 642.29 105.35 %
7170 Rented Equipment 3,828.80 4,250.00 -421.20 90.09 %
7180 Professional Services 29,364.72 74,750.00 -45,385.28 39.28 %
Total 7100 Contractual Services 99,977.91 147,740.00 -47,762.09 67.67 %
7200 Other Charges
7210 Insurance and Bonds 8,527.25 22,000.00 -13,472.75 38.76 %
7220 Mileage 4,206.83 5,700.00 -1,493.17 73.80 %
7230 Legal Fees 25.00 16,000.00 -15,975.00 0.16 %
7240 Executive Office Overhead 7,062.88 11,960.00 -4,897.12 59.05 %
7250 Bank Fees/Service Charge 11,141.59 11,141.59
Total 7200 Other Charges 30,963.55 55,660.00 -24,696.45 55.63 %
7300 Administrative Software 9,127.26 9,600.00 -472.74 95.08 %
7500 Office Furniture 900.22 900.22
7600 Office Equipment 2,345.38 1,000.00 1,345.38 234.54 %
7700 Office Supplies 3,414.60 3,000.00 414.60 113.82 %
7800 Misc. Office Expense 7,163.08 12,120.00 -4,956.92 59.10 %
Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 153,892.00 229,120.00 -75,228.00 67.17 %
Total Expenditures 2,343,584.21 2,657,680.00 -314,095.79 88.18 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE 632,932.58 728,158.00 -95,225.42 86.92 %
OTHER REVENUE
4100 Interest Income 120,945.32 60,000.00 60,945.32 201.58 %
Total Other Revenue 120,945.32 60,000.00 60,945.32 201.58 %
OTHER EXPENDITURES
7400 Depreciation Expense 10,047.79 10,047.79
Total Other Expenditures 10,047.79 0.00 10,047.79 0.00%
NET OTHER REVENUE 110,897.53 60,000.00 50,897.53 184.83 %
NET REVENUE $743,830.11 $788,158.00 $-44,327.89 94.38 %




00 7592165
00 ¥T6'TERS
00°550'£ 185
00'766°1685
00 €78'625%
Jaquuaydas

00 060'st6S
00 0€0'900°TS
00 9¥1'//6S
00 ¥6L'L60'TS
00 6094855
1sn3ny

00'556'bT6%

00 2.¥'E50'TS

00'9€T'6L0'TS

006/8'756%

00 875'06v$
Ang

00 89€'T8S
00 979'€085
000482448
007£90°6€4%
00 TLS'¥8TS
[un(

YT €°00 ==

00'69€'8€L$
00 6.6'969%
00'9T6'¥99$
00'566'619%
00 8ST'EVTS
Al

£T 07 ==

00'9t6'208%
00097983
00 SHT'vT16S
00 66T769%
00 €28'70%%
Judy

T T0?

00 680'9€6%
00 025'055$
00 8¥E'TSSS
00 59.'£8%5
00 856°LZbS
yaiep

12020 ~#-—

00 0PT'0L5$
00 558°6955
00 ¥8T'v18S
00969'7£9%
00 SYPT'ISPS
Alenigs

07 6107 =@=

00 699'5€9%
00'688'2£29%
00 20%'92L$
00°€8E'209%
00 £26'705$
Arenuer

00 ¥S6'v€LS
00£06'6¥LS
00°EV8'LLS
00 8ET'9€6S
00 70¥'8€5%

19q3awalag

00 9£0'09L%
00 20T9T(S
00 06592($
00 8TE'TS5S
00 096'€75S
laquisaoN

0047952248
00°8¥0'S9L3
000672843
00 696'755%
00 2£2°9%5%
1390120

5U01129]|0D 10H [e10)

VT ELOL wlpm
ECTOT =l
ceteoe

1¢0C0¢ ~——
0C 6107 =g

-$

00 000'00Z$

00 000°00bS

00 000°009$

00 000°008S

00 000°000'TS

00 000°002°1$



%T9b°0- (00°s8v'0LT) $ O00'000'V9E'8 $ 00'STS'€6T'8 $ 05LSL'966'C S 10°152°68S $ 00°000'00T'T $ EV'90S'TIS'E $ 0S'LSL°96T'S $ 0S'2SL'960°v $ O00'8SE'Y98 $ 00'ELB'LSO'6 S leloL
%Lt (00'vs9'6€) S 00'T8L'Y98 $ 00/TT'Sz8 § 0S006°0C€ S v9'/£6'8S S 00'€99°T6 S 98'ST9ESE § 0S9ZCV0S S 0S'€E9STIY  § 00LTST6 S 00¥S9'LI6 S Jaquiaydas
%L'8- {00°65%'82)  §  00'VT0'vY6 S 00'655'698 & OSOTT'TbE $ 9E'GZ8TY S 00,99'T6 S PI'Tse'oLE  § 0SWEY'vES  $ 0SLLL'TEY S O0'SESLL S 00°060'EV6 S Isndny
%97~ (00'T19'6€)  §  00'625'9/8 S 00'8T6°9€8 § 00°76L'9CE S 98'6LL'65 S 00£99°T6 S PI'6L9'8SE § 00'9CT'0TS ¢ 00'65¢'8TY $ 00LED'8L $ 00'SS6'VI6 S Anr
%Y VT 00'96€'S6  § 00°9SH'ET9 $ 00798'80L & 00'65L'29C $ 62'7€9'08 $ 009916 S TL€6L'€0E & O0'EBO'OVY S 00°9ZTV'PSE  § 00°91S'ZL $ 00°89E'T8L S aunf
%E"VE 00'6EC'P6T § 00°Z9T'69F S 00TOP'E99 S 0SEE0'0VT S 6L'S8ELY 4 00/99°T6 $ TLYIEYST & 0G'/9€'€ty S OS'O0LTEE $ 00v96'v. S 00°69E'8EL $ Aely
%6T 0080807 $ 00'€E05'869 $ 00TTEBTL § 05'886'49C S 9E'6LE'TS 5 00°L99'T6 $ VI'9LT'80E & 0S'TTETSF $ 0S'SS9'65€ § 00°SE9E’ § 00916708 S Judy
%ETT- (00'vv€'29) & 00'98T'6ES S 00T8'9Ly § 00 PSL9VT S vT°090%E S 00£99'T6 $ 98°09EY0T 5 00'880°0EE ¢ O00TZH'8ET $§ 00/¥T'6S & 00°630'9tS S Yaleiy
%L 0€- (00'926'28T) § 00°T/8'L8B9 $ 00'SYE'Y0S  § 0S'508°09T $ 05'/909¢ § 00299'T6 S 00°SOY'9TZ S OS6ET'vPE  § 0STLP'TST  $ 00°S6T'S9  $  00°0VT'OLS S Aenigay
%0°ST- {o0'0LT'€6)  §  00°900°L99 S O009€E8'ELS & 007TST'S6T S 6C°886°0V S 00£99'16 $ TL6C6E'SPT S 00'G8S'8LE $ 00'816'98T  $ O00'EE€8'T9 $  00°699'SE9 $ Aenuer
%T'T- (00'9TL'¥T) § 00°9¥8'899 $ O00ET'YSS § O00'86E'SET $ LSETL9Y S 00°£99'T6 S EYTYE'O8T & 00CEL'8TF & 00'S90°LIE S 00PZ808 $ O0VSE'VEL S Jagawadag
%09 00'85L°'0r  § 00°ZLT'099 S 000€6'00L & 00°86L'85C S €¥'990°0S S 00/99'T6 $ LS'86E'00E § O00CETC? $ 00'S9Y'0SE S 00'9VT'6S $ 00'9£0°09L S Jaquianon
%91~ (00'908'0T) § 00'¥L¥'vL9 S 00'899'€99 § 00°L9T°ObT S 98'vOv'LY S 00'L99'T6 S pi'sey'v87  § O00'TOS'€Zr S OO'VES'TEE $ 00'668'8S § 0029577 S 1390300
JIUBIBPIA % @uUEUEA  UOPIS[0Md [BUIBHQO  |EIOL puEID (3ol and pung Aampy Ju3wAed puog [EI2UBD AR 1e10L Ay 13U3) A 23eqay 10H 5U0[3193][0D [e101 uow

[ 741474

SU0333|[0D) Xe] [310|A//[310H [enDY



a
dbbbonvaoxmoN

AMARILLO LODGING DATA
September 2024

From Smith Travel Research

Monthly Percent Change

W%%@@@A‘@A

Apr May Jun Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

=e=Occupancy ~@~ADR ——RevPAR

September 2024 Occupancy - 59.2%

Down 2.1% from September 2023
September 2024 Supply — Down 0.5% Change
September 2024 Demand — Down 2.6%

Overall Percent Change

Year To Date Running 12 Months

@ Occupancy mADR mRevPAR

September 2024 ADR — $91.48
Up 2.8% from September 2023
September 2024 RevPAR — $54.14
Up 0.6% from September 2023
September 2024 Total Revenue — $11,831,133
Up 0.1% from September 2023
7,284 total rooms (per STR)

RUNNING 12 MONTH TOTAL REVENUE 2024 - $149,072,497



TE'TLL'YSLTTS
£8'ELE'99ES
00°0$
78'808'62E$
02'766'098'c$
$9'€98'VZES
87'029'ceT$
60'EYT'orS
00'067¥T$
98'09T‘TZES
$8'G91'8L6'7$
61'€66'C58%
¥Z'£08'v9%
00°0$
$8'608'TLT$
6€'725'G9%
S9'vE8'ZTS
6€'72S'S9$
00°06V'¥T$
L0'¥12'e5e$
62'951'99%
T€'960'20Z$
10°920'6L1$
68'969'901$
69'66€'£L6$
00°0$
GLES9'TTTH
00'0$

00°0%
£2'8/8'ST$

anjeA uos3

o1T'e 8S5°L
685 ost

0 0g
099 00¢
89¢
0se
S9

oy

0L
0ST
0007
ooy
08

96 00T
eve 74

0 08
0 0s
o cm
o
o

[Te]
Q
W

o0 oo oo oo

0L

S¢t SL
o 002
0 00t
0 0S
09 0s
[e14% 0s
cLe 00E
0 4
SET 0S
0 214
sJygiN wooy je1o]  91doad

¥20e/6T/2T - ¥20C/31/CT
Y20T/VTICT - #202/ET/TT
¥202/L0/CT - ¥Z0Z/70/CT
#€02T/90/CT - PT02/€0/TT
#202/0€/1T - ¥20Z/62/TT
¥202/10/2T - ¥20Z/62/TT
¥20¢/L2/TT - ¥20C/SC/TT
YZ0Z/LT/TT - ¥202/9T/TT
vC0Z/8T/TT - ¥20Z/ST/TT
202/81/T1 - ¥COT/ET/TT
¥202Z/81/11 - ¥202/0T/TT
¥20¢/0T/TT - ¥202/60/TT
¥Z0T/60/1T - $Z02/L0/TT
¥COZ/E0/TT - ¥20T/1E/0T
¥202/£2/0T - ¥202/92/0T
¥20¢/9¢/0T - ¥202/SC/0T
202/02/0T - ¥20Z/61/0T
¥¢02/0¢/01 - ¥Z02/61/0T
¥202/6T/0T - ¥20C/8T/0T
#20¢/02/0T - ¥20¢/8T1/0T
¥202/92/0T - ¥20T/LT/0T
¥¢0¢/0¢/0T - ¥C0C/CT/0T
¥202/€T/0T - ¥202/T1/0T
¥202/€1/0T - ¥202/TT/0T
¥202/€1/0T - ¥202/0T/0T
¥20Z/ZT/0T - ¥202/60/0T
¥202/50/01 - ¥20Z/v0/0T
¥20Z/L£0/0T - $202/70/0T
¥202/90/01 - /202/20/0T

sajeq Sunasiy

drysuoldwiey 11eq1004 ¥YIIN 20T

#Z0Z JUBA8 311 {0e1g @Al AoL BpISYUUON

¥Z0Z MOUS J00IS JOIUN( DISSEID OllLEWY

MOYS UOUBY pue WwJed ol 1ewy 202

juaLiewno} Sulisalan SIELONEN 3puByued +Z02

Buioey 181188 U$ED SBWISLIYD YTOT

20T U3WRUINOL 112qidssed JISSeID A1D MOTIDA

JUBAF NN MDD

s|euld PIIOM UOIEI20SSY 3510H Suiyang pajun pue souoig AlD quiog
1sanbay x0019 AS31IN02 - 03poYy youey diysuoidweyd plIopA YI6Z YOHM
AuQ swooy yess - 0apoy Yauey diysuoiduieyd PHOM YIEZ YOUM
20T ummﬁz_m mmnom uszol4

$Z0T 30U313JU0D JUBPNIS |BUOIBRY 1813UBD UINOS DOLISN

21sse10 )0 dIL ¥O0ed 20z

¥Z02 IMOH usamolieH

UOIUN3Y H'ZOT D0SSY IULINTY Y30 100UdS UBIH ONUBWY

202 und aABH BUUBAAISN[ SINOYSD

JUBAT NI MIDD

¥ 1300300 JUBIN B4 VE D4d

#20¢ salleg v_uoum:m:om wu:mmm._ 00jeqe)NH uasamoyeH

seuld PLOM Yd1SN ¥202

sdiysuordweyd PO J1BUBIM YSIWO ¥20T

¥Z0Z 91124 POOMUONI0D

¥202 - 215€10 908

1BAIIS34 LWU|I] 1BUOIIEUIRIU| O JRLY

33U313)U0D YISL 20T

uoILNaY $Z0Z 10042S UOSIM

Buippam Aexeyewwoydseindiniy

uolunay au10quly ISTOT /2-8 ¥20T

awen 8unaap

uoneIaessy 2181l 9921100 solunr jeuolieN
amiq Aoy 8pIsyLON

uopI50dx3 a1e1S-1 | oNewy

o71'dnoso 8yaal

BuNISsIA VSN SEXSL

Suioey 1a1eg 180

191381 10095 Juspusdapu] olieWwY
S9SSIUI A UBAOYDS

077 ‘suonanpold Jadwols suosg
uo[1e19088Y A0GMOD Yauey Bupiiopm
UO[1EI0SSY A0GMOD UdUEY SUICA
uo1EpUNO4 S10dS UINOA S)PUBYUE SEX3|
sndwe) vojguiyseps aga)o) oUWy

Z UOISIAIQ UONIBID0SSY SJAUOISSILUWIOD 32UBI3JU0D
uoNEPUNO 5110dS LINOA 3jpuUByLed SEXaL
100498 UBIH ollewy

uonepunod suods YINoA 31pLUBYUE SEX3)
SSSBUNA UBAOYD[

Bunysid yead

$9/198 )o01sy3noy spuaga

uoneloossy Suluuad Wea| salels pajun
UONE1205SY JUI00YS PRIUNoY A0gMOD
SJUIA] Wopue

908 )I45s0.10

GAD OjjlJewy

UOI1BID0SSY SUBIED(UNLIWOD Yo3ads sexa)
s,Alied Suippap/uoiunay Ajwed

dAD ofllely

3UloqllyISTOS /2-d

JunoJay

(62) 18301
sajes syodg
sajes Bulasy
sa)es Bunsaly
sajes Sunas
sajeg spods
s3)eg syodg
sajes syods
sajes Sunsap
sajeg syodsg
sajes suodsg
s91eg s)odg
sajes s1ods
sajes Bunsap
sa)esg suods
sajes s1lodg
sajes Junaay
sajeg slodg
sajes Bunasiy
sa|eg spodg
sajes syiodg
so)es syodg
sajeg suodg
sajes Sunasiy
s9)eg s1odg
sajes Sunasp
s9)|eS Buneap
sajes Bunasp
sajes Bunaap
saes Bunasi
dnoty

Y2OZ/TE/CT-7T0T/T0/0T :9BUeY 3jeQ

S1SISSY pUEe SpeaT auuleq



v6'STT'EPTS 0sS
L1°022'65$ 0
10'8€1'2C$ oy

6E'CS 598 0
LT'9VS'SC$ 09
2L'655'22$ 119
LUTeL'TLES 00T
L5'686'L5VS 0
Tr'zve'zees 0SL
6€'¥2S5'G9% 0
00°06Y'vT$ 0
G2'SS0'85Y$ 0
6L'SL0'SES 9
TL'E60'LS 8
89'280'9T$ 0
S6'80E'LLTS 0
£9'626'GYT$ 0
86'702'6$ /74
00°Z/E'06T$ 0
§0'650°'LV$ 09
£2'2v9'1ES 0
£8'990'9e$ 60T
05'y8G'29% 0
9b'£59'08V$ SL9
¥2°€08'79$ 0
6€'¥25'69$ 0
00°06¥'¥1$ 0
0L'v0T'0r2$ sel
79'9/6'21$ 0
01°222'7$ 0
96'Crvs 0
£8'825'7€$ 0
rrLEe'1Ts 09
69'ST0'8T$ €e
9L'v89'65% STt
60°201°S02$ 069
68'8vG'9Z$ 09
S9'E1S'LTS 0

¥8'10S'v8BL'ES 609
GT'619'955$ 0

6£'952°LTT$ L5
00'06Y'v1$ 0
£7'0E5'9T$ e
6Z'VES'95L'ES O
£6'828'v11$ 4]
GZ'EBr'80Z'lS O
16°202'0L% 0
18'T9T°L18 0s
86'166'0E$ S¢
00°06V'V1$ 0
PE'T8L'E6TS SLe
LE'ETE'99% 144

T Lp8'081$ 0
3M|BA U023 WOOY 18101

144
0§
/74
08
1
€T
00€
1%
08¢
08
0L
001
9¢

8T
oot
0s¢
(U2
SLT
0ot
SL
oy
oot
009
08
08
0L
0€T
oe
(2

02
00
ot
oot
00c
St
ST
89€
8L
59
173
(4
000"y
ozt
oot
0ot
s2
oy
0L
002
SL
0ot
ajdoad

¥202/81/S0 - ¥20T/ST/S0
¥20¢/T1/S0 - ¥20T/01/S0
+20¢/0T/S0 - ¥202/80/50
¥202/S0/S0 - ¥20T/¥0/S0
¥202/50/S0 - #20¢/E0/S0
v202/T0/S0 - ¥TOT/0E/PQ
¥20z/82/v0 - ¥202/92/v0
¥202/82/¥0 - ¥20T/ve/v0
Y202/92/70 - ¥2OT/ET/VO
¥202/12/0 - $20T/02/v0
¥202/12/¥0 - ¥20T/0T/v0
¥20zT/1Z/Y0 - ¥20T/3T/v0
¥20e/1T/v0 - $T02/81/¥0
20T/LT/¥0 - ¥T0C/9T/k0
¥202/61/v0 - ¥20T/ST/V0
¥20Z/L1/%0 - ¥T0T/vT/v0
¥20T/v1/v0 - ¥202/2T/V0
¥20T/vT/v0 - ¥202/CT/vD
¥20T/Y1iv0 - ¥20T/T1/v0
¥20T/v1/v0 - ¥20T/ZT/vD
¥20Z/YTiv0 - ¥20e/2T/v0
¥202/90/0 - ¥20T/E0/V0
202/70/%0 - ¥TOC/T0/¥0
202/0E/€0 - ¥20T/8Z/E0
20T/VT/S0 - ¥20T/TT/ED
¥20C/LT/E0 - YTOT/9T/E0
¥202T/LT/E0 - Y2OT/9T/ED
¥Z0Z/9T/ED - ¥ZOT/ST/E0
¥Z0T/L1/€0 - ¥20T/ST/E0
¥20T/L0/€0 - ¥20T/90/E0
¥T0Z/P0/ED - $2OT/V0/E0
¥202/82/20 - ¥20T/LT/T0
¥20T/L1/20 - ¥T0T/ST/20
¥20¢/81/20 - ¥202/v1/20
v¥20T/¥0/20 - ¥202/20/C0
¥202/C1/10 - $202/80/10
€£20¢/80/CT - £202/V0/CT
£20Z/20/CT - £202/62/1T
€20¢/0E/TT - £202/8¢/1T
£20T/S2/11 - €C0T/VT/TT
€20¢/9¢/11 - €202/¥2/1T
€20Z/6T/11 - £20¢/8T/TT
€20T/PT/TT - ECOT/ET/TT
£202/CT/11 - £202/60/TT
€202/60/1T - €20T/90/TT
€£20Z/ET/TT - £20C/S0/TT
€202/6¢/01 - £20¢//2/0T
€202/62/01 - £C0T/LT/0T
€£202/62/0T - €20T/L2/0T
£202/22/0T - £20¢/12/0T
€£¢0¢/62/01 - £202/61/0T
£202/61/07 - €202/9T/0T
€202T/¥1/0T - €202/80/0T

sajeq Sun2an

UONUBAUDD 3)E1S SUOIT Sexa) ¥Z0T
asey |oueg ygeq Jswuwng ¥2oc

Z0g 39ualajuc) Sunds 1euoidsy (SO
g0z uoisialg uadQ ssaupen Aejy

202 99UaJ3Ju0) |enuuy ejo| eddey eddey
JNWLING SEX3] '3JBS Y10 OflLIEWY

03poy YdueY SEXal 1S8R V20T

1BAIS34 JISNN 1SBMYINOS J91B3ID 202
$20Z 89U813JU0D 1eNULY YOTOLM WISE
ssaldx3 jefuod

JUBAZ MNJND MIDD

£DA - UONUBAUOD 2]toD D MONIA ¥T0T
80UR13JU0D 0ELG 12M1SIA AlBIOY 202
wniod ssles AID-111 20T

ASIA ARSNPUY 02181

Moys YHSHIN 202

#Z0Z 11egaseq J(ssej) 0del OQn_O.com._. aof
1amoys Buippam s.eueng

diysuoidweyd a1els 01X MBN PUE SEXBL VLIS Y202
MOYS |BSIEBYDY MOYS SS310 PHOM HYA 20T
202 SIYOLSYS O3V

20z J81dey) uis)samyInos vyl

2oz Bulutel jeuoiday apueyued

JU9AZ 1211151 -uohadWoD IN0QOY o1SHId ¥'C0T

20z legaseq 3uIUIMS INO awoD

$Z0Z NOA Y1m 3@ %oN7 3y} Ae

1UBAT UNND MIDD

¥202 WBIN 1UBI4 ¥€ O4d

096T JO SSB|D Uojunay SSe10 NWwIa

doys}iop UFISa( UOISSILULWIOD (BIUOISIH SBXaL

aoualajuo? d|ysIapesT s, usliopm

wnisodwAS $Z0Z UONEBAIBSUOD 1918/ BPUBYUEG X1 1BNUUY-18 1L
1eansa4 Aeld 10y 2uQ 88POH APOX ¥20Z

swooy sagpny - 12ANSa4 AB1d 19Y 3uQ 98poH APO) 20T
BILUBWAIOId

92UB18)U0D 18)UIM-PIW SI0IBIISIUILPY SU0HI3]F JO UONEBIIOSSY Sexal ¥Z0T
10 OjjIeWY SI9p38d 118D elaqlY

Bunaaly seusIy) £202

MOUS Youey pue Wie4 ollEWY €202

JuswieuIno| SumsaIpm SIEUOREN 8)pueyued £20C

Buloey 1al1eg ygeD sewnsliyd €202

AT N2ND MDD

Sunasiy a8y YdA B4 (HW) YWOS

1sanbay 32019 Asa1no) - 6apoy youey diysuoidweyd PLOM UIBZ YOUM
9ouBIBu0) €£20T 158nD doi)

AUQ SWOOY JJeIS - 09poy Yauey diysuoidwieyd pLIOM YIBZ YOHM
€207 112gaseg-1moH uaamotieH

aJie4 pPoOMUON0D

123118y Jedk-plly |eucneN Z py

JUBA31INJIID MIDD

Sjeuld pUoM Yd1SN €202

Aeq Manooay s| Aeq A1an

sdiysuoidweyd pUoM J918UBIM YSIWO £202

awep Sunadn

euoneulau| sgmY suol]
Buioey 19.ieg 199

uoifay INOS - BIMNSU| UONEII2BdS UONINNSUOD
uol1epuNo4 s310dS YINOA SjpuByUed SEX3)

e10| eddey eddey

fuedwo? aoueInsu] jeninjy Sexal

08p0Y YIUBY SBX3L 1SAM

1eAlS3 1SN 1SIMYINOS 191831

U0IIRID0SSY SIBUOISSIWWIOD PUE SBBPN[ AUNOD SBX3L1S3M
uopepURo SUOAS LINOA S1pUBYURY SEX3)

$85S3UJIM YeAOYSl

£DA - UDIIUBAUOD 10D AND MOTISA

0e£5 121810 Ae1oy

SeX3) - SIOS|APY JBIoUBUl] PUE 9OUBINSU] JO UOIBIZ0SSY 18UONEN
$)12Np0Jd |BUWIUY 12Q0ID

UONRI0SSY 3SIOH %20)§ B UDUBY 31eIFa)0219)u| 1BUOHEN
UONEPUNO4 S)10dS YINOA S1puBlUEd SEXal

UO[BID0SSY 518Paad 3N1eD SexaL

uopeId0ssy Sunguny pue sujodwes] 1SemyINos
UDNEID0SSY BSIOH Jalend ajpueyueg

QM0 13UUBY| UBDLIALY BY) JO gMO 19UUd) alpueyued
Jaydey) UiBIS3MUINOS YSY3

UONEID0SSY SANIINMN JAI1BM SEX3L

SYXIL NI e1SHId

uoljepuno4 SPods YINOA 8)puByUed Sexal

uonepuno4 s)Jods YINoA 31puByued Sexal

$85SAUIIM YeAOYS(

Bunysid yead

1UR029Y UOJUNSY SSBID

UOISSIULIOD 1BII0ISIH SeXaL

ojjliewy Jo angea Jowns

1911)51Q UONBAISSUOD JAIBAA PUNODIS 3|puByUed
uonepuno4 a8poH Apo) auL
uonepuno a8poH Apo) ayL
sjualleuInoy Asyuing

WPy SUONI3) JO UORID0SSY SEXIL
s19paad s|NeD LUl
S19Npoud BWiuY 18q019

971 'dnoio 8y3al

BumsaIp ¥Sn sexa)

Buioey 19eg 19D
53SS3UYIM YeAOYSS
Auedwo? aoueINSU| 3]1OWOINY JENIN|A Wie] 2181
uone10ssy A0gMoD yauey BUBIOM

1send doip

uoneossy A0gmoD usuey BUBIOM
uoiEpuUNO4 SY0dS YINOA 8)pUBYUE] SBXAL
51U39A7 WOpUES

uofjelapad BuisnIaApY URILIBWY

S3SSBUIIM URAOYS(

UONBI20SSY BUlUUad Wes] SI)EIS pailun
Juawageuel AouaFIaw3 Jo UOISIAIC SEX3L
UoNBI20SSY JUNOOUS PRIUNOIY A0QMOD
UN02%y

sajes Bunsajy
so1eg suodg
sajes funasiy
sojes siodg
sajes Bunasiy
sajes Bunea
5318S suodg
sajes Suliaal
sajes funsan
sajeg suods
sa1eg UNRs N
sajes Funasi
$912G BUNBAW
sa)es SunsaW
s3)es Sunasiy
sajes suods
sajeg suodsg
s31es BUNasiy
sa|es spodg
sajes suods
$31eS BUNIdW
s3jeg Aunasi
sajes Bunaai
sojes Suniaaly
sa)es suodg
sajeg s)ods
sajes Bunasiy
sajes suods
sajes Junaan
sajes Bunaaly
sales Bunasi
sojes Sunaal
s31es funasiy
sa1eg Bunaay
sajes sjods
sa1es Junaaiy
sajes funaal
sajes Sunaap
s3)eg Bunaal
s9)eg sjiods
saes suods
sajes Sunasiy
sajes Aunaay
s9)es suods
sales unaai
sajes suods
sajeg suods
sa1es Bunsaln
s31eg BuNsa
sajes Sunaay
sa)es s)ods
sajes unasiy
sa)es sliodg
dnoig

¥202/0E/60-620Z/T0/0T :35urY 818q

paoialas sdnolg



ST'9E0'9ET'0Z$  095'8
6E'v25'59% 0
18'808'75$ 66
99'602'SYTS$ 0
00°0$ 0
28'450°01% 0
§9'219'0L$ 0
99'9€8'0vZ$ 0
[SANAWE 0
vU'6Y1'E9$ 0
66'689°91$ 0
6€'725'69% 0
66'T61'15$ 0
6€'CS 6% 0
00'0% 0
SE'ETB'ERSS see
00°0%$ 0
SZ'TOE'T6VS 0
6E'125 598 0
£6'(56'6v% 8y
£9°29C'SS [si 49
£2'€01'92%
6E'v25'59%
CUELY'T9S
00'ELZ'ETTS
05'926'L01$
66'028'06$
TL'60E'GES 0s
00'G5E'99C$ 0
06'VES'L$ 0
26'T0V'LbIs 0L6'T
15°08'92% 0
LY'TOL'ES 0
00°00%'8¥CS$ 0
6€'v25'69% 0
96'11£'65% 0
00'007'8¥Z$ 0
00'086'v8Y$ 0
1Z°0S¥'201$ 0
00°082°L6TS 0
60'886'35% 6€T
15'€28'269% 006
6E'7Z5'G9% 0
6E'v2S'59% 0
SL'9LE'YTS 0
00°001'29% 0

ST0'LT
08
001
(484
0s
0
se
00E
08
0S
S¢
08
0
08
oy
ose
oy
0SE
08
001
St
oz
08
0S
0s
00z
0ST
SC
0st
0s
ooe
g¢

oor
08
14
oov
588
0oc
09€
0s
oot
08
08
ST
0sT

v202/62/60 - ¥202/82/60
¥20c/62/60 - ¥20¢/LT/60
¥20e/8c/60 - ¥20¢C/LC/60
¥202/S1/60 - ¥ZOC/ET/60
vc0e/1¢/60 - ¥202/E1/60
¥202/ST/60 - ¥Z0T/ET/60
¥202/S1/60 - ¥20Z/01/60
¥20¢/80/60 - ¥202/90/60
¥20Z/10/60 - ¥20T/62/30
¥202/20/60 - ¥202/62/80
p202/S2/80 - ¥20T/ve/80
v202¢/L2/80 - ¥202/€2/80
¥202/81/80 - ¥20T/L1/80
¥¢02/01/80 - ¥202/60/80
¥202/81/80 - ¥20T/L0/80
¥202/¥0/80 - ¥202/20/80
¥202/70/80 - ¥20¢/20/80
¥20¢/8¢/L0 - ¥20T/LTIL0
v20e/BZ/L0 - $TOT/ST/LO
v20T/8Z/L0 - $T0T/9T/L0
¥20T/ST/L0 - $TOT/ET/LO
¥202/12/L0 - ¥20Z/0T/L0
v202/12/.0-¥202/81/L0
¥202/v1/L0 - ¥20T/TT/L0
¥202/21/40 - v20T/80/L0
¥202/L0/40 - ¥20T/S0/L0
¥202/20/L0 - ¥20Z/0E/90
¥20¢/62/90 - ¥20¢/8Z/90
¥20c¢/e2/90 - ¥202/02/30
¥202¢/e2/90 - ¥20T/ST/90
¥¢02/91/90 - ¥20Z/P1/90
¥202/91/90 - bT0OZ/P1/90
¥20¢/91/90 - PZ0T/ET/90
¥202/60/90 - ¥202/80/90
¥202/60/90 - ¥202/90/90
¥20¢/60/90 - ¥202/90/90
¥202/60/30 - ¥Z0T/90/90
¥¢02¢/20/90 - ¥202/TE/SO
¥202/L2/50 - v20T/S2/S0
¥20c/Le/S0 - ¥20T/ET/ISO
¥202/92/S0 - vTOT/ET/SO
¥202/61/50 - #202/81/50
¥20Z/61/50 - $20T/8T/50
Y20e/61/S0 - ¥202/L1/50
¥202/L1/S0 - ¥20C/9T/S0

¥20z 130UeD 1SUIeBY 1N0 3XINS

UNoNY woog YHOJ 202

TYAILS34 TYHNW OOQO0H

UOIe|00SSY SI2AMET BUNOA SBX3]

Bumsaim Jaals oapoy R} Jied 8iRIS-1) ¥Z0Z
diysuoidwyg Bumsamiuly 1euoidsy 1SIMHLNOS
sexa JO g0 jauuay ajpueyued vzoz

tZ0Z 19nbueg auled Jo |1eH 85104 1a1BND) UBIUBWY
diysuordurey sieuld plom vadx 2oz

APy 81pueyued X1 PZOT - 13818 U0 soNains

¥Z0Z Yseq 10042s 0132eq

wnisodwAg jeuoneanp3 snao4 11e4 v2Zoz

¥202Z 100425 03 32eg

¥Z0g Bunsai 12141810

Auming sexa] 158 v20T

$20Z Uolunay Aiwe4 uew)azung

NOOJ-YIWY 20T

uwlels lalwng

mous Inomo)g ANQ quiog YHD vz0z

¥Zoz uonuadwoy Ja101dx3 aoljod A1 quog

Bunaap sales AInf bzoz

¥20¢ $18Y21005 8y |

202 100 100YS 8SI0H UO)|

H8d 113%3nd Uaqoy 20z

3Jualajund a_zwhmumwn_ HWN>V JeUlWas aaua@ox3 YinoA ¢20e
umopmouys :o>:NU\D:tmE< SEexX3] 100) anl]

Wy-0.id Ojjewy Jalliepn PRPUNOA Y202

03poy S,UBWBUIT 18IS 8U0T YI0E 130X 20T

Bunealy Ja1deys peoz

moys diysuojdwey) pop asIoH youey ANNBSIBA $Z02
202 sdiysuoidweyd 1 suoz vj |,

uolunay /67 0 Sasse)

2 Y93\ - SBSSAUNIAA S,UBAOYSS JO co_.mwmhmcou UEnsuUyD #2oe
p20z 18aH 3y18upg

1eANS8d 99 1Y X1/sdiysuoidwieyd $zog meiqd 1sed 99 X1

T 198\ -S8SSBULIAA S,4eADYS[ JO wonedaiuo uensuyd #2og
3AlIQ #1eD 3 09poY Youey $,1000 202

Y20z Niegaseq-sied ay) Jo a1neg 1O §,100405

20z s1en) Ay pasuadl (Q10v) a1 18uus)y uealsawy
MOYS 13J)aH 1 19315 Buipue!g Jnd +Z0z

¥Z0T usWeuIno] jjeqyaised Uo(Say-NinW

202 UOISIAIQ YV -SSBUpBIW AR

#C0¢ 32e7 pue Jayies]

20z AeW BlUBWBIDIY

TIeM 8l Joj und 2oz

UO[IEPUNO4 SU0dS YINGA 3]PUBYUE SEX3]
UONRID0SSY aSI0H Jajrend) ajpueyued
TYAILS34 TVHNIN OOAOOH

W14 me7 poomiapun

uolisodx3 aieis-1L

angea] Buisaimuly sexaj

Gn1D 13UUAY UBIIBLUY 8Y) JO GMD 13ULSY 3jpueyued
Wnasn|y % 8We Jo 1|EH 3s.0H 18)1end) Ueaaluy
UOI1BID0SSY MBIQ ISES BWaI]-X

1831§ U0 S013|NS

uonEepuNnoy s30ds YINoA a|pueyued SBXa)
UO)IE|D0SSY |BJUBLULIS UBDLIBWY

uo)epuno4 sj1ods YiNoA a1pUBYuERd Sexa)
Jeuoneulau| 1sIwndo

Anmyng sexa] 1sapm

uojunay AjlWed UBWBZUNY

NOOJ-YWY

uonepuno4 sy0ds UINoA ajpueyued sexs]
UOI)BID0SSY 3SI0H 19)1end) ajpueyued
Juswedaq asNod onuewy

$19NP0Id BWIUY 1BGOID

uojepunod s)10ds YINoA s1puelued Sexa|
uawliedaq aayj0d oy lJewsy

SUONINPOIG NBYING Uso)

UO)IBID0SSY 8SI0H JRNEND uedLaly
Negased 1001 aAld

UOIEPUNOS I0ILIBAN PAPUNOAA SEXS]
A31aug130x

eD1IBLUY JO S18BBUE|Y PUE SIB)SBLUISO Pa)IUf
UONEID0SSY 3SI0H 13)18ND) UBILBWY
(uoneioossy sisjooysder] sexal) qnid UNG oyjLEWY
32J2WLI0Y JO 13qUIRYY ONlBWY

S3SSAUIM UBAOYSI

Uopepunod suods YINoA s)pueyued sexa)
501310151 3)pUBYUR SEXBL

$3SSAUNAN Aoy

qn)9 Aogmog 51009

Uol1EpuUno4 si10ds YINoA ajpueyued sexs]
amQ Suluiel] 83uaIPaQE ONLEWY

AisIanUN WRY Sexa] 159

s1a)enbpeay Jardeyd sexs) soldwAio |e1dads
uohepunod s10ds LINOA J|pueyuey sexa)
uonepuno4 s11ods UINoA 9)pueyued sexa]
Sjuaweusno ] Asxyuing

11BA 8Y) Joj uny

(g6) 1230}
s9]es suods
sajeg spods

sajes Supaal
sajes unaaly
sajes siods
sajes spodg
sa1es Junadiy
sajes unaajy
sajeg slodsg
sajes Sunaaly
sajeg sjrods
sa1eS BUnasjy
s3)es s)odg
sajes unaajy
sajeg suodsg
$31eS BuNoaly
sajes usaly
sa1eg syodg
sa|eg s)odg
sa1eg Bunealy
sajes uiaaln
s91e8 spodg
sales Bunasiy
s3]es s)odg
sales Junasiy
sa)es suodg
sajeg s1lods
sajes funsap
sajes funas
sajeg slodsg
sa)es suodg
sajes Funaajy
s31es funaajy
sa|es s1odg
sajes sjiods
$31e5 U199y
sajeg suodg
sajeg suodsg
sa)es slods
sa1eg funsajy
sajes suodg
sajeg suodg
s3]es suodsg
s21eg sjlodg
sa1es funaaly



9JON1SO7 UOSEeay1so]  1oedw] 21Wouod3 ySIN WooY  S8apuany wooy  aleq uels Sullsap aweN pea awepN uoneziuesio
11819 SSauIsng 1s07

0 00°0$ suoseay a1dmniy
UN0D1S07  19edw) 21Wou093 uoseay 107

uoday ssauisng 1s07 :uoday



00°0% I3
Bulpuad 00€ :2duepuajlv
087 :SwWooy }ead
061 :SIYBIN wooy
sa|eg syods :dnoun moys diysuoidweyd pUom SI0H Youey A|1IRSIBA §20C TT-P1
UOIIBID0SS Y 3SIOH JOIEND UBIIBW Y ung

00°008'8z€$ 1313
Buipusd 0021 :3duepuany
008 :SWOo0oY ) eoad
0091 :SIYBIN wooy

sa|eg syods :dnouy SNOISIAIQ 11V -1usweuwlnol 33eis X1 1s8m 520¢ ST-€T
lleqaseqd YinoA sexal 1S9 M ung
00'0% 213
pesan 00E :@duepuUa}VY

0ST :SWOOY jyead
0EE :SIYBIN wooy
sajes sHods :dnoup 03p0y Yyouey sexa| 1soM G520T €T -T1T
03poY Youey sexay ISOM ady

ve'Ivv'80zs D13
pesq 05z idduepuany
0ST ISWooy )yead
095 iSIYBIN wooy

ss|es spods  :dnouan uonnadwo?d Y wssoelg diysuoidwey) pHom 5zoe €T-6
O3pPOY Youey SexIL ISaM idy
00°0% I3
Buipusd GT :aduepuany

ST iswooy yeod
St iSsYBIN wooy
sajes Bunsal :dnosn Bunsaw sewisuyd $z0Z L-S
s3anpoud jRWwiU Y [eqOjD EEY

sojes s)1ods ‘sojes bunaaw
Lzoz/1€/21 - bToz/T0/0T

spea sjio0ds 3 sajes Guiesa Guipuad

Sspea s}ods B sajes bupasp buipuad




Buipusad

Buipuad

Buipuad

pes

Buipuad

Buipuad

L27'265'5€9%
0971
091
o8t
s3|es spods

00°0%

00t

]

0

s9|es syods

00°0%

0s

0s

00T

s3)jes bunaaw

1€°919'08%
0S
0s
ooz
s3|es suodg

00°0%

0SE

SS

559

s9|es sHods

00'0%

oo0¢

0

0

s9|es spods

D13
i3d2UBpUSIY
1SWooy yead
1S3yBIN wooy
idnoup

D13
13duepusn Y
:swooy yead
:SJyBIN wooy
:dnoin

213
:9dueRpUdNlY
swooy yead
:Sy6IN wooy
:dnoup

D13
:2duepually
iswooy jyead
1syB6IN wooy
:dnoag

213
taduepuany
iswooy jyead
1S3YBIN wooy
:dnoap

D13
1@ouepuany
SWooy yead
:S3YyBIN Wwooy
idnoag

diysuoldweyd ||eq100d YYIIN 202
uo1ILIDOSS Y D119|Yl1 Y 263(|0) J01unC jeuciieN

AlUD 5WO00Y JJBIS - 09p0Y Youey diysuoidweyd pUOM YI0E YOUM
uoIe{possy Aogmo) youey Gupyjiom

620Z BUnUM Ul sidi3u0ld MBN
S123M sule]d YbiH sexay

JUBLWRUING] J|OD S3|peT JOIUDS 1e1SauoT UIdISaM 5202
UOI1R[20SS Y J|OD SBIPET JojUaS Je)§ 2uoT UID)Sa M

Ajuning sexa) 3S8M 5202
Ajaning sexal 1soMm

JUDWRUINO L RIS UMY |BD §20T
uonEpuUNO S340dS YINo A ajpukyued Sexal

81 - ST
EEY]

LT -6
AON

87 -92
dag

[4 54
dasg

LT -9
bny

cz-81
nc



pea

pea

pes]

Buipuad

Buipuagd

pea

9T'Ze0'LTL$
oov
08¢
CIeET
s9|es bunasp

£0°06v 2%
414
ob

0zt
sa|es bunasap

00'Z6%'20%$
ove

[4:1%

OEPT

s3jes bunasw

00'0%
00€
0ST
SEE

53|eS suodg

€T'6bv'S6V$
009
052
05z
sajes bupsap

96°876'€8E$
1294
[ A¥4
526
sajes bunsap

D13
:aJuepusny
Swooy yead
:sy6IN wooy
:dnoisg

213
:33uepuany
iSwooy jead
tsIYBIN wooy
:dnoup

D13
:duepuanly
:Swooy yead
:SjY6IN wooy
:dnoip

D13
t9duepuUIY
1SWooy yead
1SIYBIN wooy
:dnoan

13
:2duepuUanly
ISWooy yead
1SIYBIN wooy
:dnoap

D13
iasuepuany
ISwooy yead
1S3yBIN wooy
idnoin

80UBJ3jU0D 323 [e201dPaY YSIWY 9202
(VS V) UOIIRIDOSS ¥ DUIIS Jedly Uediiduy

SBIJ ||B WO0J) SUBIDISA 990EdS AABN 9Z0C
uonePossy IT 9

820¢-920Z 92Ual3juoDd AJ34eS d1|gNd SBXaL
VN3N sexal pue 0DdV sexal

03poY Yuey sexa] 1SaM 9202
03poY Yduey SEX3) 1SOM

1U3A7 PUIsIg -uoniadwo) 311090y ®L1SYId 9207
SVYXAL NI ®LSUId

UOIIRIDOSSY S,J3MJBS UBDLIBWY UOIUSAUOGD |ENULY YlbS
UOIIBIDOSS Y 5,191MR 4 URdIBW Y

ST-61
ungc

LT - T
idy

ST -0T
idy

2T -01
idy

6T - 9T
lep

0Z -91
Jepw



97°585'88€$

pea7 00€
ST

008

s3jes bupaay

1€'€86'S674

pea [s]01
oo¢e

0s8

sajes bunaap

00'0%

bulpuad 0s¢
SS

GS8S

s39|es syods

00'0%

pea7 0
[0} %4

0012

s3jes bunasapw

LT°9€EL'86%

Bulpuad 59
0

0

s3|es Bunsapw

00°0%

buipuad 00¢g
08¢

08671

sajes syods

13
19dUEBpUAlY
SwWooy yead
1s3yBIN wooy
:dnoig

D13
19dUBpUaINY
iSWooy yead
1sjybIN wooy
:dnoag

213
:3ouepuany
1SWooY jead
sy6iN wooy
:dnoun

D13
19duRpUIIY
iswooy yead
1s3y6IN wooy
:dnoan

13
2ouepUIY
iSWooy Nead
1SIYBIN wooy
:dnosn

D13
:aoueRpUIlY
SWwooy yead
1syBIN wooy
:dnoag

8IUdIBJUOD)
SBXDL JO UOIJRDOSSY SI2UOISSIW WO pue sabpng AJunod |enuuy YivoT

SEX3J JO UDIIRIDOSS Y SIBUOISSIWWOGY pue sabpnr Ajuno)

9z02Z 92ualayuo) siaddojs swud (BNUUY YILE
sia3ddols awni) sexal

Ajuning sexal 1S3M 9202
AjIning sexa) 3sam

9207 UONUBAUDY |eluualg aduabiaauo)
EJIIBW Y JO PJINY SI9ARDMPURH

@Jualajuo) diysiapes] (S3A) JRUIWSS 83Ud||8dXT] YINOA 9207
UOIIBID0SS Y DSJOH JojIend) uesawWw Yy

moys diysuoidweyn pPop 9SI0H ysuey A
UOIIR|D0SSY BSIOH J93Jend uediawy

TT-8T

PO

vT-1T
10

LT -S
Bny

92 - T
nc

0ot -9
nc

8Z - 0¢
ung



buipuad

Buipuad

Buipuad

Buipuad

Buipuad

Guipuad

29°€5€£°259%
79T
0671
68
sa|es syods

00°0Z€'05L%
89T
891
9/11
s3|es suods

99°'552'5€9%
LLT
ve1
094
sa|es syodg

€L°STEL¥9%
091
09t
08%
s3|es syods

00'0%

oov

0

0

sa|eg spods

G6'LLL'8B91$
9L
09
08t
sajes syods

D13
:2douepuUIIY
:Swooy yead
:s3ybiIN wooy
:dnoun

D13
192Uepu31} Yy
iswooy yead
1S3yBIN wooy
:dnoap

D13
13duepuUIIY
:swooy yead
1sJybIN wooy
:dnoun

213
192uepUIIY
:Swooy }ead
:S1YBIN Wooy
:dnoasp

D13
:9ouepuUalY
:suwooy yead
1sybINy wooy
:dnoin

I3
19JUBpPUIIIY
:swooy yead
1SjybIN wooy
:dnoin

8202-/20¢ |IedIaYsed S,UsKW VVYIN
uoI1BID0SS Y 2132] Y3V d3e163)jo) |euoiieN

8707-£20T l|eq13>sed S,usWOoMm YVYDIN
uo1RINOSS ¥ D139Y1 Y 3e1b6o) (euolieN

£20Z-9202 112G100d YYON
uolleID0SS ¥ 2113143 ¥ 3e169]j0) jeuoiieN

diysuoidwey) |(eq1004 YYIIN 920¢
uoneIDOSS Y 2133]Y3 Y a6ajj0) Jolung [euotieN

AlUQ SWO00Y JJBIS - 09p0oY Youey diysuoldweyd PUOM ISTE YOUM
uojjeIdossy Aogmo) youey Bunjiom

J1sse|D 440 diIl YOO 2a |IBG19¥sed s,usaWom 920¢
Z UOISIAIQ UOIIBIDOSS Y S19UOISSIW o) 3DUDI2JU0D

LT - €T
dew

9T -2t
Jew

0T - ST
EET]

LT - T
saq

91 -8
AON

T AON - 6T 3P0



buipuad

Buipuad

Bulpuag

Buipuad

pea

Bulpuag

00'0$

(o]0}

0

0

s3|es syodg

00'0%

0S¢

SS

SS8S

s3|es syods

TL'TBE'EOTS
S9
0

0
sajes bunasp

69'LBT'v60'T$
o0ov

90¢

6TGT

s9jes spodg

v2'692'TTLS
£91
L91

860T
s9|es syodg

€8'bZT'T1S$
009
0sz
0SZ
s3|es bunasal

D13
:93uepuUallyY
:SWooY yead
SIYBIN wooy
:dnoig

213
1aduepuUIlY
ISWooY jead
1s1yBIN wooy
:dnoup

D13
13dURpUDNY
SWOo0Y yeoad
SIYGIN wooy
:dnouip

DI3
i9duepuany
Swooy yead
syBIN wooy
:dnoapn

D13
i9duepually
Swooy yead
SIYBIN wooy
:dnoap

D13
:23uepuayly
SwWooy yead
'SIYBIN wooy
:dnoup

AluQ swooy Jjeis - 03poy Yuey diysuoldweyd pUOM PUZE YIUM
uoleossy Aogmo) yosuey Bunjiom

Auming sexal 3S3M £Z0¢
Ajaning sexal 31som

souaJ8ju0) diysiapea] (SIA) JRUIWSS 32U|[2IXTF YINOA £207
UOI1RID0SS Y 9SIOH J3}Jend URILIBW Y

8202-£Z0Z PI3Id PUB PeI1 YYIN
uonEIdOSS Y 313943V B1e16aj0) [RUGIIEN

£20Z 1{2QHO0S 5,UdWOM YYIN
uoneIdessy 0133|Y1y 33e163)10) jeucijeN

1U3AZ PUISI -uonnadwod Jnoqoy @LSYId £20T
SVYXiL NI @LSYId

ST-L
AON

9T -V
Bny

6-S
inc

Of - T
Aew

92 - 0T
Aep

v-1
idy



Buipuad

peal

9Z'150°+99%
091
091
08y
sa|es suods

TTEET PTI¥$
LLT
8¥T
GLS

s9|es suods

$0'6TETHY'0T$  :DIF Jo wng

213

:9duepuany

Swooy jyead

:SIYBIN wooy

:dnoan diysuordwey? [18q1004 YYI(N £20T
uor1eIOSS Y D113|Y3 v 263]]0D Jolung |euOlIEN

I3

13duUepUaAY

:SWooYy yead

:s3ybIN wooy

:dnoin 2202 ||BGA3||OA S,UBWOM VYOIN
uoIIBIDOSS ¥ 2132] Y3y 3e163)0) |JeuoizeN

91 - €T
22a

<1-6
saq



2oz 1snbny

Zm_n.._ﬁ_d\—\/_ i | Fr L F ﬁoamm asuew.0419d




. 32),3M
svxaLdnod, |03 03 haVIZ Z &

ONILO3dSOdd V1IN

ILNOEN &\VellR

OL1 ONIOD FU.NOA 44N1S FHL

AV1dSId 319009

ONILINUVINIYH O3AIA IT1D00




21/8 pahojdep spe Buuiq 'Lg//
papus spe Jawwng/bunds + sysod paisooq weibeisu)

ONILI3IdSOUd V1IN

(porepdn obed Buipue| g Adod) |£//
pako|dep ospia Bujuig + pasned ospia oing ojed

WY O3dIA 310009

€¢/8
pako|dep spe Bujuiq | g// popus spe Jawwng/HBuudg

AV1dSId 3719009

SNOILYY3AISNOD
AAILOV




(%89°L (%99'L
Jewydusg usppe) Jjewyduag usppep)

41D %99°¢ HID%BY'E €  pewoueg ueppen .1 SR O S—
(INOW 8se3199p %7°58) (INOW @seainul %Gt'Z0z) 41D %960 € o1e 4O %ll9 €
sPIDZLe'L SPID L899 € (NI 8sRaIUI %L 1°G/) o (INON @5B2109p %7'67)
Yoesy 815'9z Yoesy 091'8€C € SPID 986"Vl € MIA %0289 & SPID 166 €
(WOW 8seasoul %80°Z8) (INOW 9522199p %15 t) (INOIN BsB8108p %/ |) SMSIA LBEVE € (INOW 9523198p %'5)
dw z1L5'sy ‘dw) 19058y € ‘dw| /82'855'L €« dwzes'/lz € dw 927’6/ €

AY1dSia WY O3dIA
B 2adSOud 319009 3195009 H

dONVIO V 1LV ADNVYIWHO4u3d
e TR S T R T R et | = e



SNOISS321AN]

'suoiesedaid jooyds-01-3oeq PieMmO] SN0} JIay) Butyiys siasn 0y anp Ajay||
‘suoissaiduwi ul dip 1yBijs e PaAISSHO OM ‘UMOP PUIM O} POLIEIS JSWWNS SYY @

SONINYYIT AINA

‘INOIN suolssaidwil Ul 8seaudul 9%4zz°S|
B MES Udlym ,Sexa} ul op o3 sbulyl, 10} seyoieas ul aseasdul ue 0} painqunie
SISIYY - SPIP | LG’ yum aduewsopad ancup dnoib peog or sbuiyj ay) e

QIAHOM LVHM

W3S



SNOSS320AN|

14lle

salelaul)|

BubiH

uoAue) oing oled

99 9Inoy JUOISIH

‘duy e Buuued ue)s pue

of|uewy Ul 88s pue op 0} sbuiy) jeaib jo Ajaliea spim
e 8J0|dxJ "0jjuewy ul op 0} sBulyy puy ‘suonoene
anbiun o} saoeds usdo apim Ul UNj JOOPINO WOIH

duyunoA-ue|d/woo o|lHeweNSIA E
oljuewy ¥sIA | og o3 sBuiyy
doj ey} pui4 | sexa) ul uoAuen oing ojed

av
dOl W3S




asway(Y] saNoo3S

“UDA pue ‘smaln ‘Kianijsp
4O swuey Ul eduewiopad Jabuolls Usss sey 0sPIA BY} JO HPS |BIUOZIIOY BY | °
‘|eyor ul £/€'9| - smala jo Aiuolew syy paules -Gz pabe siasn ®

SONINYVYIT AN

"suolssaiduwil Jo pliyy e noge
Buumded sp | pue ‘s1a|gel ‘a[Iqow YM SUDSIS SSOJIB UOINGUISIPD USAS 810U
m2Q~mw§z~ e YHM N0 |9AS| UOIRNGUISIP MBS 8Mm ‘Wnuawow pauleB ubledwes syl sy e
AaNJONM LVHM

ONILINIVNIY
O3dIA FT1O9009




SNOVSS320AN)] S

SMIIAMNI/E
OfjlIBWY 1iSIA - palosuods dm
e T N —

av

dOl WY
O3adIA
3719009




"synsal Jej|a1s aaey 01 Buinoud si 11 se sadAy pe jo xiw siy3
UHM BNUIIUOD S387 "S$3D1|0 SALIP O} PaziWdo s AISUOdSal 3|Iym ssauaieme
pueiq moiB 01 djay ssouueq oess ‘qom 8yl ssouoe Aiojusaul 10w YUAA °

SNOIVdWYD FdNLNd 4O4d SNOILVIITdWI

‘-Gz pebe siasn wou) swed DI 9|geddes} Jo %4z e

SONINYVYIT AT

%Y'€30 410
B puUe S30112 9488 Yim $32110 aAoup Ae|dsip sAlsuodsay Yanemoy ! L1962’ |
Yum suojssauduwil jo Auolew ayi Buiaup sie slauueq ol1e1g aouenoduwl

w2nu~mm|®\mph._z~ ||edono yum Buidjay si sisuueq oielg pue sAlsuodssy 1o jo xiw e Buine e
AaINHOM LVHM

AV1dSId 37900




— SNOI553 20N

X33 InL19

51008 200 A1y
-1SNU SOBWY 1IN0 YaayD

Sye3 Jea0 J9A0asg
sweae a NSNoISTY.

avdol
AV1dSIia
319009




SNOSS320 AN

L£3%h9

UVAS

P S0 AHYNITND n< mo-—-
COTMR+ N3AAIH I3A0DNN + ><Jmm—n




(PP ELO'L) %22t Yum ¥ 1D 1596U0.s sl oARY SIOMBIA JoAUR(] Y9ABMOH °
"8ZL'Y YIm SPID Jo Jsquunu 1saybly ayl aaey AA4 Ul SJ8sN °
SONINYVIT AINA
"sajeys pue 'sanes 'say||
'S]UBWIWIOD ‘suoiioeal Jo swusl ul lJuswaebebua Buoiis Budnou ose
SNOISSF2LAN] 212 &M 's1|2 pue suoissaidwil Butalp soapia Bululp syl ale Ajuo 10N
AINHOM LYHM

ONILINYVINIY
B ONILO3dSOdd V1IN
=-JUNSIFTTVHINTO




SNOI1SS320AN)]
L4174

aeys woawwog () »n Q n < n oP

SIIBYS £7  SIUBUIWOD | E0C N QO

sjods |eoo| Ay-isnpy
alow ules Swiag UspplH sojjlrewy .
WO 0| |LIeLIR]ISIA

2ANSIAT

ileao] e a3l <¢ m z m G

1ea pue swasb bujuip uspply s,0||IsRWY J9A025I0

s parosuods

DjjHBwIY USIA




: SNO15532LAN|
Ty sk

areys FUETITIITL ) O Ty ] g

S3IBYS £0 SIUBWWIOD (G WLEOO

O]|lIEWY Ul SYBM BINJUSADY

2low wes sexa |eay ayL ow| apiy
W02 0||BLWBYSIA

“¥oegasioy uo uoAue oInq ojd 0ul 1O 19S pue
'A1015 3S3M PIIM INOK JO Ja10RIBYD URW BY) 2F

o palosuods
ojjHBWY JSIA

AdvdOLl V1IN~
ONILLINAVNI




618'L :s1senbay spino) JoVusIA
£2/'G9 :Juswabebug jualuor)

JONVYWAOH4UAd TIVIINO V2Ad
HANoO Snoipngzld ﬁ

o3 35v3203(]
2202 Apmig diysiepesy 8ping) JOISIA IS8 WINQ :92.N0S, VO
. Svxal
¢6¢ Nw = sisenbey 40d @ —
s1senbal asoy Jo Joedw SlwIou023 [eloL A" sajelg HBuipuodsey doj

Jleyaq JNOA UO siejenel) Sexa| 0} sisenbal HANOW SMoing21d
SPING IOYSIA 4G | PeYeIIOR) SBY WOO'SEX81N0) ,'8¥$ S S i noald 35v3a23(] ﬂ 7S1
1IN0 JUSS BPINL) JONISIA Yoes I0oj 10edwl DILUOUCDS abeiony vl palspiQ sapiny) |ejol

HANown mSQ_mephp |_|_/_m _\/_m mu<® Zm
e haTaehl, 4o INFLNOD WIOL

sexa|inojl




‘moN 3Noa 1V 32),9M \\

1ISJIINVHL




